Angelica Alfonso Cortes (aka Sydney Sanz), 17, is currently, illegally in the hands of Coastline Church in
San Diego. She has been actively removed from her mother without court orders. The father has a
history of trying to traffic his daughter and lives in Florida with no known contact.

The chronological details of the case are as follows:

March 8, 2002, Clara Cortes was nine manths pregnant, living in Florida with Alfonso. His abusive
hehavior suggested his interest in his daughter was for child trafficking. Under the counsel of an
attorney Clara fled Florida to reunite with family in lilinois.

Days later the baby, Angelica (aka Sydney), was born in lllinois. Alfonso followed to illinais, had his
name added to the birth certificate and forced the couple to reunite.

For the next 16 months the couple remained together. Alfonso threatened suicide and made other
violent comments to keep the couple united. She was shown guns, rope and weapons while making
threatening comments. Alfonso also drugged Clara.

Then Clara fled with Sydney with the help of domestic shelters. For the next few months she changed
addresses multiple times. Eventually with the help of a doctor, she moved to Carlsbad, CA. She lived
there from 2004 to 2016 with little incident under the name Sandra Sanz.

Clara became involved with the Coastline Church approximately seven years ago. [t became clear to
Clara that trafficking was occurring within the church. (Ages are approximate)

e Aaron Jayne (40), the leading Pastor at the church openly indicated a sexual addiction

e Larry McNamer (60s), the church media director, wrote a statement describing inappropriate
behavior within the church specifically regarding Sydney, Tim Shaw and Steve Krajenka (60). SEE
EXHIBIT H.

« Tim Shaw {40y began an aggressive campaign to lure Sydney. On Feb 10%, 2018, Sydney was
found alone with Tim Shaw, Sydney was in the dark on the floor of the church, Sydney had
bruises next day. Sydney was taking selfies of her bruises and hiding photos in her [ap top.

e Erin Correa, with a history of manslaughter and drugging children, was given volunteer
opportunities at the church. The church told him he was not allowed near the children’s
building, yet he had access to Sydney. She was terrified of him.

e Aaron Marks {30} sent inappropriate photes, called Sydney evenings and invited himself over

* Ernesto Luque (50’s), church security director, met with Clara on five occasions claiming to have
a budget of 50K to help her on this case, stated was in shadow govt., displayed photos and
stated that he works for Hillary Clinton. In fact, he set-up Clara in building a case that she is
insane to take Sydney from her.

In 2016, Sydney made multiple comments eluding to the fact she would no longer be [iving with her
mather. Sydney mentioned on several occasions that Tim Shaw and Amanda Jayne directed Sydney to
take them evidence to use against Clara to take Sydney from her mother.

In April 2018, the Malouf’s — members of the church — kidnapped Sydney for a period of 5-6 weeks. The
Del Mar San Diego police, Carlshad police and Oceanside police were approached but would not accept
evidence.



After 5-6 weeks she reappeared completely changed: anxiety, panic attacks, wanted to carry mace,
making various inappropriate sexual comments, commenting about trafficking. She exhibited parental
alienation.

Nov 25%, 2018 — A complaint was filed with both the San Diego DA and San Diego County Sherriff's
Department with no conseguences. Clara believes that the church and local law enforcement in the
area are connected in a larger trafficking ring.

On December 8", 2018, Clara wrote a letter specifically requesting that the church remove her child
from all church activities, cease all contact and that restraining orders would be made against the
church.

On December 12, 2018, Church membership and the Carlsbad Police refused to allow Clara access to her
own daughter under the premise that her daughter was “afraid” because her mom was mentally ill.
Church members involved in the incident included Tim Shaw, Ed White, Amanda Jane, and Ernesto
Lugue. On December 17", Clara filed restraining orders against four staff members of the church.

To date, for one year, Clara has been unable to reunite with her daughter.

Local enforcement options have been exhausted making handling this situation impossible within San
Diego. Law enforcement refuses to interview and look at evidence gathered by the mother and Angelica
herself,

On December 27th, 2018 people within the church convinced her daughter to file a restraining order
against her mother.

As of today:

e (Clara and Alfonso are technically married, San Diego court informed Clara that she could not get
divorced, that she needed an attorney. Separated 15 ¥ years no contact, Sydney is 17 only child
{turns 18 in March)

e Alfonso is believed to be living in Florida with no parental interest in daughter Sydney,
apparently he flew in, signed her over to people associated to the church and returned to
Miami, FLA. From the moment that Clara was pregnant, he informed Clara that the child was
not hers and that at least he did something for society. He is believed to be homosexual. It is
believed that the child was sold prior to her hirth to trafficking in Miami, FLA.

¢ Sydney is being raised by members of the church; the church will not disclose her living
arrangement to the mother.

e Local law enforcement has been ineffective

s Thereis no known court documentation regarding custody making Clara the only active parent
in Sydney’s life; and completed blocked from her child by a church organization

Great physical, emotional and psychological damage is occurring and only an immediate response
with allow the safe return of Sydney before her 18" birthday (March 2020) when Clara will be less
able to exert her parental influence. It is believed that there are other children and women involved

in this sexual abuse that stems from Miami, Chic‘ago, and San Diego. Clarita Cortes {mother)
571-314-8903 or vig emal @t LSuchatime @protonmail. com,

Afowle. ouo,
b O



Facts Supporting Permanent Restraining Orders
Against
Max VanLcan, Azron Jayne, Tim Shaw, Ernestp Lugue and Ed White
Leadership and/or Members of :
Coastline Church
of
Carlshad, California

Submiitted by Clarita Cortes Alfonso
Plaintiff

Friday, January 4%, 2019

1. A Signed Complaint (“The Complaint”), addressed to San Diego County District Attorney Summer Stephan,
has been filed with the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department and received by Watch Commander, Sergeant
Brelt Garrett at the Encinitas, California Sheriff"s Substation, on Sunday, November 25%, 2018, by myself
Clarita Cortes Alfonse (also known as “Sandra Sanz”), the Mother of Angelica Cortes Alfonse, my Minor
Child Danghter, age 16 years, (also known as “Sydney Sanz"), describing abuses of my Daughter over several
years, from her age of 13 years to the present, by one or more Members of the Coastline Church in Carlsbad,
California (herein named as “Coastline Church”, “Coastline”, or “The Church”), during both Myself and My
Daughter’s atiendance as Congregation Members at Coastline. Please see text of The Complaint which

documents sexual, drug, physical & emotional abuses by the Pastoral Staff and/or other Membﬁs ‘?’f BC'Itr“i{l.s;'g&line. -

2, The above filing of The Complaint with the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department, was accompanied by
Evidence in the form of Photo Copies of Smart Phone Text Messages transmitted by Max VanLoan (“Mr.
VanLoan”), an Adult Male Member of Coastline Church, to my Minor Daughter’s Smart Phone, expressing
Mr. VanLoan’s selief that my Daughter is not pregnant - after missing her monthly period fo;:_ g{efﬁ:ml months.

LA o
3. Tbelieve Mr. VanLoan, an Aduit Male Member of Coastline Church, 8
is having sex with my Minor Daughter - which is a crime of Statutory Rape, EX HI8TTC

4. In the Text Messages described above in paragraph 2., Mr. VanLoan texts Faith-Based Suggeitions to my
Minor Daughter, influencing her to participate in Immoral and Unlawful Activities. His influence is further
reprehensible, because My Daughter is led to believe by Mr. VanLoan, that his actions are within bounis of
the moral standards of our Christian faith - something which is patently false - because sexual and anlawful
activities with children such as My Minor Daughter, are forbidden to us as Christians and as law abiding
citizens. Yet Mr. VanLoan remains a Member in good standing of Coastline Church, the Leadership of
which Church, numbering several individuals, including those each named in this document, have wholly
refused to address my many, ongoing requests to The Church for relief in this circumstance - over the last
year and more. Instead, The Church Leadership, including those named herein, have undertaken an
ongoing campaign of harassment of myself and my family, rather than deal with loose, immoral,
unsatisfactory and illegal behaviors emanating from their Ministry and their Church Membership. €EXERITD

5. In the Photocopied Text Message Evidence, Mr. Vanloan commuricates Sfurther with My Minor
Daughiter about the importance of Mémbers of Coastline Church not kmowing my Daughter is aitending
Church activities while High on Drugs. Therefore,_ '

1 believe Mr. VanLoan is giving Drugs to my Minor Danghter.  EXHTOITL

6. The North County Division of the San Diego County Superior Court is in receipt of the Text Message Photo
Evidence against Mr. VanLoan mentioned above, in paragraphs 2 through 5. EXHIBIT <+

7. The North County Court has issued a Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) against Mr. VanLoan, an Adult
Male Member of Coastline Church, enjoining him from further contact with myself or my Minor Daughter.
Nevertheless, Mr. VanLoan, while thus far, avoiding service of process in this proceeding, with his family
claiming him to be out of country - and therefore out of the jurisdiction which has prosecutorial authority over
statutory rape and other crimes in San Diego County - in violation of conditions of the TRO may be continuing
to see and/or communicate in person, by voice, or digitally with my Daughter, who has come under complete

influence and control of Mr. VanLoan and several other Members of Coastline Church, as described beéc:}tw,
EXIN G
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8. A former Long Term Subcontractor of Coastline Church, My. Larry McNamer (“Mr. McNemer™) has
written and signed a Statement, (herein referred to as. “The Statement”, or “Signed Statement”) concurrently
filed with The Complaint on Sunday, November 25" 2018 with the San Diego County Skeriff’s Depariment at
the Encinitas Sheriff’s Substation. BMr. BicNamer’s Statement alleges ongoing, irregular, inappropriaie pastoral
behaviors toward my Minor Daughter by the Worship Pastor of Coastline Church, Mr', Tim'-Shaw (“Mr.
Skhaw”™), over at least a two (2) year period, which independently corroborates allegations against the Worship
Pustor & other Coastline Leadership Pastors in The Complaint. ety H

9. Mr. McNawmer is on business in New York, NY today on Friday, January 4", 2019 and unable to attend this
hearing. The Court can reach him telephonically. ir. McNamer did however, previously accompany me {0
this Court, to offer his testimony in this matter - from his place of business in Pine Valley, California - on the
original date of my filing a request for Restraining Orders against Members of Counstline Chuveh.

10. Mr. McNgmer, a serious and credible witness, recites in his Signed Statement he presented several,
ongoing verbal objections to the Worship Pastor of Coastline Church Mr. Shaw, about the Worship Pastor’s
behavior toward my Minor Daughter and that these.objections were ignored. » :

11. Mr. McNamer recites in The Statement, he would, quote,

«_. come back from lunch on Sundays, afler second service and find all the lights in the worship cenler
were off, Sydney would be laying on chairs with Tim’s coat over her and they were the only two in the
building,” unquote. : s e b

12. Following his several verbal objections to behaviors of Mr. Shaw twward my Minor Daughter, By,
BMcNamer, whose specific professional duties as Technical Director were accomplished apparently without
criticism, was summored to two (2) mectings with Worship Paster Tim Shaw & the new Executive Pastor of
Coastline Church, Mr. Steve Krajenka ( “Mr. Krajenka”) and in the first meeting he was encouraged to, quote,
‘hang out and do life with the teenagers,” unquote. After refusing this role, during the second meeting, B,
McNamer’s professional services to Coastline were terminated by Mr. Krajenka. -

13. Mr. McNamer in his Signed Statement recited that during his first meeting with Mr. Shaw and Mr.
Krajenka, he advised Executive Pastor Krajenka, quote, ' :

«_as the senior pastor, 1 just have io let you kriow that there are some improper things going on behind
the scenes in this worship team that are questionable at the very least,” unguote.

14. Executive Pastor Krajer;kﬁ has now recently depéried Caﬁaﬂine Church.

15. As Mr. McNamer’s technical services were always observed to be competent and professional - in fact, he
is well regarded nationaly in bis field - thie réason for his dismissal from Coastline Church inust proceed from
another cause. ‘The only other available cause, given the facts at band, is that My BMcNamer refused to
implicate himself in loose, inappropriate and questionable pastoral behaviors evineed by Mr. Shaw and
encouraged by Mr. Krajenka. o : ' :

16. Mr.McNamer goes on to recite in his Signed Statement, quote, )

“Pant of the issue for me; was that I was hearing Aaron [Lead Pastor Coastline Church, “Mr. Jayne™]
ruaking the comments, twice that I can remember, that he had a problem with sexual addiction. fi was

_ something thal he iended to talk about and hammer on a lot, making me feel uncomfortable from the
standpoint, that it sure seemed like it was a great way lo put upa front that there was something more
going on that we didn’t know. Sandra’s daughter, Sydney ai the time for a 13-year-old girl, was a very
smart individual. She was able 1o perform and play multiple instruments in an amazing fashion for her
age. As everyone became aware of her lalent, Tim was more and more, adamant that she be there as
much as possible, even with her own mom saying she couldn’t-be there on certain nights. Sydney was
being given, on multiple occasions, water bottles by Tim that were opened when they were brought to
her. :There was a sudden onset of headaches, nol feeling good, having 1o go lay down or her mom
taking her home, leading a few of us that witnessed this, to believe that something was being put W her
drink.* As time went on, Sydney was becoming more and imore rebellious against her mom’s wishes
about when she could be at church and when she needed 1o be at home. Starting just before I was let -
g0, Tim was pulting a lol of pressure on Sydney o stay at the church and that somebody would take her
home and if they couldn’t find anyone 10 do it, thal she could spend the night at somebody’s house,”
HEQUOLE. C

@
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17. OE several occasions, Mr. MlcNamer saw Mr. Shaw taking my Minor Darghter home alone in his car, In
The Statement, Mr. McNamer witnesses this behavior saying, quote,

“Afier rehearsals, during the week, Sydney, was being taken home by members of the team. When no
one could step up and iake her home, Tim gave her a ride without anyone else in the car. Al one point,
dafier this happened two or three times, I approached him and asked hiin why he was laking her home
with no one else in the car and why he thought it was appropriate. He asked me where I was going with
my thought process and I reminded him that he was a pastor and that Jusl the suggestion of impropriely,
whether it was true or nol, certamly would matler in this day and age,” tmquote

18. It is immensely u-oublmg to me as a Mother, that my Daughter Sydney may have been given drupged
liquids by, been alone for hours on end with, and been repeatedly taken home alone by, Mr. Tim Shaw, the
Warship Pastor of Coastline Church in Carlshad.

These facts are an Outrage to any Loving Parent, Congregation or Community.

19. On several occasions, the Security Divector for Coastline Church, Ernesto Luque (“Mr. Lugue™) has
displayed his handgun for me to see. I took these actions as threatening. Mr. Luque specifically told me, quote,

“Tam Ihe Tngger Puller, I am called a1 the end of a job 1o finish things,” unquote.

Mr. Lugue told me the Lead Pastor of Coastline Church, Mr. Aaron Jayne had directed Mr. Lugue 1o take
care of our family’s case. Pastor Jayne had previously advised me this was 10 occur and he was detailing Mr.
Lugue 10 the task.

20. Mr. Lugne requested $700 from me to do a background investigation about my Daughter’s Tather, but
never forwarded any results to me, despite reciting words to the effect of, ‘T have a stack of papers about the
investigation, which I haven’t gone through yet.” Nor did he give me a receipt for the cost of the investigation,
after my several requests,

21. Meanwhile, Mr. Luque asked me to work for him at his Security Consulting business. I believe Mr.
Luque’s several purposes in this entire charade of ‘pastoral’ exercise were,

- To discover the identity of my Daughter’s father, from whom we fled under threat of abuse,

W

sy
v ¥

f my child. He was communicating with her over Snap Chat, tapped her on her arms and shoulders,

over 14 vears ago,

- 'To lay the groundwork for Members of Coastline Church to move to legaily to take my Daughter
from my care and legal custody, and

- To, in the process, impugn my credibility, as a Parent and Loving Mother to my Daunghter of 16 years.

22. Thus instead of helping a family with a headstrong, emotionally vulnerable, teenage Daughter in spiritual
and emotional crisis, Coastline Church has actively and programmaticaily sought to destroy our family -
actions which put the lie to their representation as being a ‘Christian’ Church in anyﬂnng but name only. The
only term that is apt, to describe such a circumstance - when a religious organization’s members espouse and
band together under values pramoting illicit things or illegalities - is Cult, .

Coastline Church is a Cult.

23. In The Complaint and independently in Mr, McNamer’s Signed Statement, it is described that Ex-Convicts
were employed as Leadership Members of Coastline Church. It is hard to mlagme making. these facts up,

24." In The Complaint, I note that one of the Ex-Convicis was allowed by Mr. Shaw to _]01]1 the Coasthne
Worship Team, saying, quote,
Q;:Puu allowed Erin Corréa, & man who was in prison for kilting a 16 year old girl by overdosing her
. with heroin, to Join the Worship Team (no trial period). He was not allowed 10 go near the children's
building, but allowed 1o gel near my child. Sydney was lerrified of him” unquote. BHIBIT T

K3

25. Ifurther describe in the Signed Complaint, quote,
“During this time, Aaron Marks, a member of the Worship Team, was behaving inappropriately with

hugged her and sent a pholo of himself coming out of the shower with a towel around his waist. He
asked her if lie could come over 10 our home to play cards with her at 11:30 PM. I approached the
church staff (John Argus) the very next day that I became aware of the situation and received no
immediate response lo my inquiry or concems,” unquote. [T 'f'wk, D ‘mbw‘-(\ﬁ X H‘_j; ESZT "_X
S o'n\\[ aPrfen
wreke | ‘R-QA
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26. With multiple occasions of sexual, drug velated and viher inapproprinte or lewd behavior by several
Members of Coastline Chwrch toward my Minor Daughter, I deemed it unsafe for my Danghter to continne
fo aitend further at Consiline and made repeated divections in person, by telephone and by Overnight &
Registered Letter, (with refurn receipt requested) to the Leadership of Coastling, to leave myself and my
Danghter alone, and EXRRAIT K

These directives were uniformily met with capricious disvegard by the Leadership of Coastfiine Church.

,. 27. San Diego County has enacted Ordinance No. 10045, ‘RELATING TO CURFEWS FOR MINORS’
" requiring Minor Children to be in the custody of their Legal Guardians during Curfew Hours - which are from
10 .pm to 5 am during the week. .

v/ 28. Ordinance No. 10045, requires in Section 35.103, entitted CURFEW RESTRICTIONS, that,

A (a) It is unlawfisl for any minov to be present in any public place or on the premises of any )
establishment within the unincorporated area of the County of San Diego duving curfew hours
unaccompanied by a parent, guardian or responsible aduli.

(d) Before laking any enforcement action under this section, a depuly sheriff shall delermine the
apparent offender's age and reason for being in a public place or on the premises of the establishment
during curfew hours. If a minor is accompanied by an adult not the minor's parent or guardian, the
deputy shall verify whether or not the person has authority from the parent or guardian o have care
and custody of the minor. ' BHINTT L

29. The City of Carlsbad, California has adopted Munmicipal Code, Chapter 8.04, the “PARENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY AND JUVENILE CRIME AND VICTIMIZATION PREVENTION LAW™, which states,

804810 Title and puspose.
Tlée purpose of this chapler is:
B. To protect juveniles, whose lack of maturity and experience renders them especially vuinerable to
being victimized by older perpetrators of crime and to becoming participants in unlawful activities...
C. To foster and strengthen parental responsibility for juveniles.

804020 Definitions.
\7{ " “Curfew hours” means the hours between 11:00 privand 5:00 am each day.

804030 Prohibition: - Juvenile.
.3t is unlawfil for any juvenile to be present in any public place during curfew hours.

804040 Prohibition - Adult.

- , _wdtisunlawful for a parent, guardian or responsible adult 1o knowingly, or by insufficient control,
' permit a juvenile 1o be present in any public place during curfew hours.

30. No Adult Member of Coastline Church has ever been given authority or responsibility by me, to be in
“iw  custody of my Minor Daughter. Not Bver. Thus, the Leadership of Coastline Church while on multiple
occasions keeping my Daughter at The Church into curfew hours, have actively violated Municipal and
County Statutes, as vecited above, in addition to my directives to them, as my Danghter’s nataral mother and
legal gnardion. ' _ ‘
31. Sydney is advanced intellectually, but like me, is very much interested in pleasing others and thus, through
Yack of maturity and experience, has been rendered especially vulnerable io being viclimized by older
perpetrators of crime and to becoming a participant in unlawful activities.” It is heart breaking to me that my
Daughter has been so rendered and abused.

" 32. Nonetheless, my Minar Daughter Sydney was al Coastline Church again on Wednesday night, December
. 12™, 2018, past the curfew hour of 10 pm and on into the morning at I am, on Thursday, December 13", 2018
without my permission - in direct violation of San Diego County and City of Carisbad Curfew Restrictions for
. Minors - after Coastline Church had already been in receipt of an Overnight & Registered Letier from me, as
5 Natural Mother & Legal Guardian of my Minor Daughter, iwo days before, on Tuesday, December 11* 2018,
\ directing Coastline Church to cease all contact with our family. On this occasion, a Trustee of Coasfline

Church, Mr. Ed White (“Mr. White”) was on The Church grounds with my Minor Daughter - in violation of
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his Carfew Responsibilifies to minors and to My Minor Daughter - having summoned Carlsbad Police to The
Church to take my Daughier into cusiody, witfiont my consent, to be remanded to custody of Child Protective
Services (CPS). Naturally, any chance of our family having a joyous Season together, Celebrating the Birth
of Our Savior Jesus Christ was dashed in this episode of civil and police overreach. As Coastiine Trustee,
Mr. White has refused to avswer the allegations contained in The Complaint and The Statement.

33. This Intest occasion of Coastline Church’s misbehavior, with respect to my Daughter’s presence at
Coastline, is just one, in an ongoing series of deliberate violations of my specific directions to the Coastline
Leadership to leave us alone. In fact, fearing legal reprisal for the serious breaches aof pastoral care by
Members of Coastline, Leadership and Members of The Church have become a Cult and have thoroughly
co-opted My Daughter Sydney into sexual, drug, mental, emotional and physical abuse. Consequently, 1
have now suffered issue of a Restraining Order by Sydney against me, which can only have been
orchestrated by the Leadership of Coastline Church and which takes on the character of a ‘Preemptive
Strike’ and ‘Damage Control’ in the face of now public filings with enforcement agencies, by credible
parties, that allege something is quite amiss at Coastline Church. Sydney’s comments to me concerning
‘trafficking’ indicate she is absorbing seriously immoral values, through association with her primary peer
group, consisting of Members at Coastline Church. A bright child, who was home schooled by me, Sydney
has become progressively more rebellious and uncontroflable, since interacting with Coastline Church
Members and getting caught up in their drag use. Photos of Sydney at her high school graduation, show her
with dilated pupils, pasty, pale, clammy complexion and a far off, folling, dreamy look. Sydney was high on
drugs. In Christian forbearance, I have repeatedly directed The Church to release my Daughter from their
grip without effect. 1t is heart breaking to see her in such danger of abuse, each and every day she is out of
niy proper care as hier natural mother, who loves her dearly and who has provided a good life for Sydney, alf
of her years, while she is being groomed by these Coastline people for dangerous purposes.

34. The North County Court is in receipt of Evidence Photo Copies of Scratches, Bruises on her face and
“Hickeys” on Sydney’s neck. My Daughter is not on this Earth to function as a sexual plaything to be used
by Members of Coastline Church or anyone else. I believe my child has been sexually and mentally abused
by members of Coastfline Church, certainly including Max VanLoan and possibly Pastor Time Shaw and
others. I have observed inordinate increase in the use of tampons by my Daughter during this period and
what may be sexnal issue of fluids on her underwear and clothing, which have been relaEg;{e as evidence,

I

35. Carlsbad Police Department Corporal Griggs (“Cpl. Griggs™), acting as Watch Commander, interviewed
my Daughter Sydney at Coastline Church that early Thursday morning of December 13", 2018 and reported
1o me on that gccasion in person, again past curfew - while I was at Coastline Church, desperately trying to
retrieve my Daughter - that my Daughter, in the interview, described no instance of abuse or neglect at home,
no justification whatsoever, for removing Sydney from my custody as her loving mother and legal guardian,
yet nevertheless Cpl. Griggs was taking Sydney to Child Protective Services (CPS) for custody anyway -
under the full orchestration & complicity of The Church Leadership including Mr. White, who was
personally present and acted with full authority of Coastline Church on that cccasion. Thus, both Coastline
Church and Cpl. Griggs of the Carlsbad Police are guilty of what amounts to Police sponsored kidnapping of
my child from me. Again, Cpl. Griggs vecited in that early morning darkness, when asked by him, my
Daughter described no occasion of abuse or neglect at home - no justification whatsoever, for removing
Sydney from my enstody as her loving mother and legal guavdian.

36. I want my daughier Sydney back now and out of the clutches of this Cult. For weeks now, they have kept
her hidden. This is just plain wrong. There is serious healing needed to return Sydney to the Delightful,
Innocent and Loving Daughter she once was, before all this occurred. Max VanLoan, Pastor Aaron Jayne,
Pastor Tim Shaw, Secuvity Director Ernesto Lugue and Trustee £d White of Coastline Church have
demonstrated open hostility to the integrity of our family - behavior both un-Christian and unlawful. These
people must be kept away from my Daughter and I, for our safety, and to afford us space to accomplish healing,
with the Grace of God.

Clarita Cortes Aifonso,

Mother and Legal Guardian of
Daughter Angelica Cortes Alfonso



EXHSI A

COMPLAINT
Chilld Physical and Sexual Abuse (Trafficking) on Sydney Sanz (aka Angelica Cortes)

TO: Summer Stephan

District Attorney, San Diego County
FR: Clarita Cortes (aka Sandra Sanz)
Date: November 16", 2018

| believe that Senior Staff members Aaron Jayne (Senior Pastor), Tim Shaw (Worship Pastor), Ernest Luque
(Security Director), Steve Krajenka (Executive Pastor), Amanda Jayne {(Worship Leader), Eric and Allison
Maiouf and their son, Sam Stewart (Staff/Volunteer), Camden (Office Staff) and the youth group members,
Savannah Duarte, and Max Van Loan are abusing my daughter, Sydney Sanz (aka Angelica Cortes) as
stated below. [n addition, Rick Jones (Worship Team Member), Erin Correa (Worship Team Volunteer),
Aaron Marks (previous Worship Team Member), and John Argus (previous Drummer) at Coastline Church
have been hurting my daughter physically, emotionally, psychologically and sexually. The following is a list
of statements and incidents which have occurred with my daughter, myself, and pastors and staff members
of Coastline Church while volunteering on the various teams. | am exiremely concerned over the health and
safety of my daughter and myseif. .

1. Larry McNamer (previous Media Director) informed me in late 2016 that Tim Shaw, the Worship Pastor,
had been taking my child (13.5 years), out of the church and into his vehicle unaccompanied. He stated
that he had witnessed it various fimes. He informed me that he approached Tim and informed him that it
was inappropriate and they engaged in an argument. Tim informed Steve Krajenka, and the three met
and Larry McNamer was relieved of his position at the church. He stated that he felt that | should know
prior to him leaving. Please see Appendix 1

2. During this time, Aaron Marks, a member of the Worship Team was behaving inappropriately with my
child. He was communicating with her over Snap Chat, tapped her on her arms and shoulders, hugged
her and sent a photo of himself coming out of the shower with a towel around his waist. He asked her if
he could come over to our home to play cards with her at 11:30 P.M. | approached the church staff
(John Argus) the very next day that | became aware of the situation and received no immediate response
to my inquiry or concerns. Please see Appendix 2

3. Tim allowed Erin Cormrea, a man who was in prison for killing a 16 year old girlsby overdosing her with
heroin, to join the Worship Team (ho frial period). He was not allowed to go near the children's bidg., but
allowed to get.near my child. Sydney was tertified of him. | believe that Mr. Correa and Tim gave my
daughter a cookie to give to me and | became very ill for approximately 9 days. Tim left town the next
morning. My daughter informed me that she and Tim were telling people that | was schizophrenic
because | thought that they had poisoned me. | never stated that they had poisoned me, simply that |
became ill. - ’

4. My daughter yelled at me. “You don't have a good job, you don’t have a nice car, you don’t own a house
and you're too old; You can't even be trafficked!” | dsked her to please tell me why she said that and
what was going on, but she wouldn't. When | insisted, she would yell that | was crazy.

5. During the time that my daughter and | were being targeted, Aaron Jayne stated during his Sunday
sermon several times, ‘] have a sexual addiction.” During the weekend prior to them breaking my
daughter, he was leaving to Israel. He again stated, “l have a sexual addiction. Today, | am here and
tomorrow, | may not be.” After he said this | believe that Camden, Tim and Mr. Luque finished breaking
my daughter and destroying my credibility (weekend of February 9%, 10" and 11™)

6. February 9th, 2018, the Pastor from Highlands Church came to lead a marriage conference. My
daughter informed me, “He ‘has to notice me.” | asked, “who” and she stated, “the pastor from
Highlands,” (approx. 68 years old). She repeated, “He has to notice me.” “Why?" [ asked again.



10.

1.

12.
13.

14.
15.

Surprised and a bit puzzled, she again stated, after some thought, “Umm, umm, because someday he
could offer me a job?” |t was unlike her character to say something like that. On February 10", she
demanded that i drop her off at church. | noticed Camden waiting at the upper level parking. He

appeared to be giving us a serious and disdainful look. | decided to stop at the church after my training

in Quickbooks. | found Sydney alone with Tim in the church, sitting on the ficor in complete darkness

wearing his jacket. When | guestioned her in the car she completely lost it and began yelling and

screaming. She called me a bitch for the first time. She was uncontroflable. [was completely frightened

by her behavior. Later that evening, prior to getting ice cream, she siated, "l have to take a shower first
because | stink and | am disgusting.” She had never referred to herself that way. The next day, Sunday,

February 11, | looked at her face and noticed a huge black eye. She lied about how she acquired the

black eye. 1 noticed that the Pastor from Highlands Church was speaking with Sydney on stage after the

service.

On February 14th my daughter was invited to a Galentine’s Day party at Jillian's house. | noticed that my
daughter was coming downstairs from the second floor by herself in the dark. | questioned her and she
denied it and became very upset. That night she spoke in her sleep stating, "Not gonna pretend that,
that wasn't uncomfortable, but that's okay.” Several weeks later she stated, "So what if | was coming
from upstairs. It's none of your business if | was upstairs.”

| discovered photos of her with swollen eyes in church and in different peoples' homes whom | did not
recognize, as well as photos of her in cars with ltalian or Latin men. She hid these photos on her iPad.
On one of them she looked as if she was undressed from her top half, in the pro-presenter room at the
church. Some photos ook as if she is in shock.

There was a felephone call and a female yelled, “If you don't stop saying that your daughter is bein
trafficked, you will never see her again!” :

On Wednesday, February 28" 2018, during rehearsal, | noticed that Savannah Duarte, danced and
moved sensually in front of Mr. Jones. Mr. Jones ignored her, and looked past her and at my daughter. |
asked my daughter if she had noticed Savannah's behavior. | stated that she looked as if she was high
on drugs. She began to yell at me stating, “Leave her alone, you don't understand! leave her alone!
Stop! You don't understand, leave her alonel” | again asked her what was going on but she would yell
at me to be quiet and shut up! -

March 9*, 2018, Sydney attended a birthday party for Savannah at the Maloufs. 1 picked her up and she
stated that she was sick. She stated, "My hips hurt, my thighs hurt, my ankles hurt; | feel nauseous.”
That night she screamed as if she were in pain and agony. She yelled, “SAM, SAM, SAM, SAM,” as if
trying o get him to stop. Sam is the son of the Malouf's. She was sick for a week. She refused to speak
to me about it. When | pressed her she would scream that | was crazy or schizophrenic and “Stop!”

Found a paper in my box in the garage that stated: “Go Back Sandra Sanz”

The night prior to my child running away she was crying when | went to pick her up from rehearsal. She
stated that Tim was upset with her. The next moming as she finished packing, prior to leaving she
whispered, “Mom, there's nothing wrong with you. There's nothing wrong with you, Mom.” *Then why
are you leaving, why are you helping them set me up?” | asked. She refused to respond. “I gotta go.”

| believe that | have been threatened by Eric and Allison Malouf.

Max is having sex with a minor, giving drugs, and alcbhol. | believe that the Malouf's are giving her more
severe drugs. As a resulf, she developed an allergy that Allison claimed was caused by stress.
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IETEE Notice of Court Hearing Gl somps it s when B 1

Person Seeking Protection

. Y [ Name:
" "Clarita.Cortes B

Your Lawyer (if you have one for this case): $AN DIEGO SUPERIOR COURT
Name: State Bar No.:
D
Firm Name: EC17 2018
b. Your Address (Ifyou have a lawyer, give your lawyer’s information. By: L. Arthur
Ifyou do not have a lawyer and want to keep your home address Fil i court name and street address:

private, you may,give a different mailing address instead. You do not  [Superior Court of California, County of
have to give telephone, fax, or e-mail ):

Address: 3300 Je Ferson g’l“ gon Dieg0 @w
. . - iy D
City: CD\ r‘( S (,e\,& Vs State: ¢ é Zip:9 200 3 3;&33& ;gm% QM
Telephone: : Fax: tn, G& $2081-6837
E-Mail Address: : Court fills in case number when form is filed.
Case Number:-
37-201 8-00063358-CU-HR-NC

@ Person From Whom Protection Is Sought

_ Full Name: _nfc‘ Max UQVI LOQVl

The court will complete the rest of this form.

@ Notice of Hearing _
A court hearing is scheduled on the request for restraining orders against the person in@:

Name and address of court if different from above:

Hearing §* Date: /“L{"“{q Time: ?30 A
Date  } Dept.: o L,[/ Room: :

Temporary Restraining Orders (4dny orders granted are on Form CH-110, served with this notice.)

a. Temporary Restraining Orders for personal conduct and stay-away orders as requested in Form CH-100,
Regquest for Civil gfarassment Restraining Orders, ate (check only one box below):
(1)5@’ All G@NTED until the court hearing.
(2) 0 Al DENIED until the court hearing. (Specify reasons for denial in b, below.)

(3) [0 Partly GRANTED and partly DENIED until the court hearing, (Specify reasons for denial in b, below.)

Judicial Councll of Califomnia, wwiw.couris.ca.gov f .
e a0t4, Mmdntory Farms Notice of Court Hearing CH-109, Page 1 of 3
Code af Civil Procedure, § 527.6 . (Civil Harassment Prevention) ) -

—  Approved by DOJ
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To Whom it May Concern:

This statement of fact.is being done on:Navember 3, 2018 having 10 do with several instances that
happened at Coastline Church, invelving Sandra Sanizs and-her daughter Sydney-as well as a few other
people who were a part. of the worship team and pastoral ship.

1 was hired at Coastline by Aaron Jayne and Tim Shaw tp be techiical director, asa subcontractor hut
not as an employee. One of the observations that | had was that the'worshipieader, Tim, seemed to
surround himself with a lot ofyoung people. His demeanor around them was that 6fa father figure.
Although-something didn’t seem guite right to me abetthe situation, [ came.in and did my job and left.
But, as time went on, within a year and a half it Started to. be morenoticeable that things that were
happening weren't quite as-covert as they were in the beginning. After rehearsals, during the weel, )
Sandsa's daugtiter, Sydney, was being taken hoirie Hy riisijhers of the team. When no one could step up
and take her home, Tim gave her a vide withiout gnyone elsg in the car. Atgne paint, after this happened
twin or three times, | approached him and-asked him why he was taking her home with no one elsein
the ¢ar aiid why:he thoughit it was appropriate. He asked mie where {was guingwith my thought grocess
and | remiinded him that e was a pastor-and that just the suggestion of imprapriety, whether it was
trug or not, tertainly would. matter inthis day and age. Roughly, sbaut the sametime that thiswas |
‘happening; t would:come back from lunch on Sunday’s after second service: and find all the lightsin the
worship centérwerfe aff; Sydbey wouldhi laying on chalrs with Tini's coak over fierand they were the
only twe in the buillding. By this timie, Tim was getting 2 Jiitle tired of me menticning what wés
happening, so{ shut-up about it and felt that | had said what1 needed 1o say. A couple of weeks had past
and coming into thechurch on a Simiday motning very early 1 was greeting by a new person whose name
was Jake. lake seemed liked a very nice individual. Very pleasiog. | started asking;questions as to where
lake caroe from and was told that he was just Jet oirt of prison and suddenty werkinig:at the ghurch,

" Narmally this wouldr't be that big a deal, since churches are in the business of forgiveness-and warking
with fiebple to give thedy sécond chances. But, a5time went by, 1 findlly found out after being Yoid ahout
Jake angdFifs situation those in tharge, Aaton and the pevpleundemsathhim, were all very tightdipped
asto why hewas in prison. By this time; Jake was alréady avery proiniiiant person in the church there
s was working up Yo be ordained and working stound children, A coupte weeks later, | was
approached by, Steve, who had come to-work forthe church, whe Himselfhad leftthe store, the Gap as
a senigr advisarfeianager snd wiien he approached me Hiesdid he wanted o set upa meeting between
Tim and 1 and him so that we could talk about the direction o my jolr and wherethe church was going. |
agreed. Thi meeting Wassetups Tor two Weeks later. By thistime; Steve had ekt putin officially as the
senior pastor and we;, the people who were invalved as leaders of the church, were told that he had-quit
The Gap. At the time, it seemet a Jittle:odd, but 1 werit with it until }eatfed more or was given more
information, At this peint, we had the meeting with the three of us. The meeting went very rough from
the get-go. Tim started by:asking me about becomingmore invoived with the young people and the
teams that 1 was dealing with. | answered Tim by sayiog, “Are'you asking me to hang out with these
people and in a phrase that this church uses, do Iife with them?™ He responded in the affirmative. | shat
back #t im, “Tim, you understand that I am a 61-year-old man that works héré as a sub-contractor and



is not 3 member of the church and § don't feel iU's appropriste for seme of my age te he hanging cut
withi and doing iife with a bunch of teerisgers.” This pretty much ended the meeting abruptly and Steve
pulied me aside and hegan grilling me an why ! couldn’t be a part of these teenagets’ lives. | told him
again that i didn’t feel it was appropriate and that | wasn't kired to be a children’s pastor or mentar and
that! had 3 specific job description astechnical director To do whit § was. toing. Steve hesitantly said, .
“gkay, maybewe &an talk a little fater about this.” At-that point, 1 said, “well, we could, but Steve, as the
senior pastor, | justhave to let youknowthat there are some improper things:going on behind the
scenes in this wership team that areé questionable at the very least.” Part-af the issue for me, was that |
was hearirg Aaron, this pastor-of the church, making the comments, twice that {can remember, that he
had 2 problem with Sexual addiction. it was sopiethiig that he tended to talk sbout and tammer on 2
lotmakiiig mie feel uncomfortable from the standpoint, that it sure seemed likeit was a great way to put
op a front thatthere wasssomething mere going en that we didn't kapw. Sandra's daughter, Sydney at
the timé for a 13-year-old girl, was o very senant individual. Shiewas able to. perform and-play multiple
instrements inan amuazingfashion for her age. As everyone became aware-of her talent, Tim was-more
-and more adaant that she ‘be theed as mich as. possibie avenwith lier own thaém saying she couldn™t
bse there:on certain mghts. Sydney was being given, on-multiple uctasians, water botthes by Tion that
were opened when they were brought to hir. Theyewas a sutden onset of headachies, hot feeling good,
having torgo-lay dowr or her miom taking:her home, Teaifing.a few of us that wilnessed thisto believe
that something was being put in fer dink. As finiéwent on, Sydney was becorfiingmore anid mofé
rebellious against her mom’s wishes about whenshe could be at church and when she needed to be at
home: Starting just before was let go, Tim was putfing a lot.of préssure on Sygneyto stay at the church
and that somahodywould take Herhome ant if they couldn’t find smyenkta doit, that shecould spend’
the night at somebody’s house. As this was going on, } recgived a phene call Trom Steve saying that he
‘wanted to meet with mé atsuch-and such a tinke, of whiclh | said yes. When 1 got o the meeting, 1 vas
never told that Tiewwasgoing to be-a part of the meeting and was told that they were letling me go. My
last day late fiovember and in<between the tithe that Lwas tald Fwas heinglet godad eft, twas
witnessitig a lot of pressure being put on Sydniy and Sandra was very concerned as to whatwas going
on. | made it tiearto Sandra-that, from a legel standpoint, she s thé morh and Sydneyis thedaughter,
At ariy-timie, Sahdra colslid wallcin, take her davpghter ant lesve. | alvimys Telt she needed to divthis, but
shewas concernmed about where she would five if she left the aves because shie had fittle income and felt
she was being followed by fitembers of the.chutch. This s where my involvement ended. Please feel free
tocontact meifthere are any guestions.

Regards,.

larry@essexsound.net
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A man who injected herofu into his 16-year-old girliriend, who died of a drug overdose hours 1ater, was sentenced Wednesday = _:{:.,_,_

/Losix-yea-m-inwﬁson.
" Erin Patrick Correa, 19, pleaded guilty July 27 to involuntary manslaughter and furnishing drugs to a minor.

B P,
The defendant was initially charged with murder, but was allowed to plead guilty to the lesser charges when it was determined
that Dana Hooter had low levels of heroin in her system when she died, said Deputy District Attorney Nicole Cooper.

The victim also had other drugs in her system -- which Cerrea did not provide — at the time of death last Jan. 10, the proseculor

i
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ose
in her pants. In my eyes, you raped my daughter. You don't deserve to live. You killed my kid.”

Before he was sentenced, Correa apologized to Vitela and the vietim's family.
"I'm sorry, you know," the defendant said. "I never really intended this to happen. I did love your daughter."

Correa, who had a history of heroin abuse, was staying at a sober living home when he met Hooter a few months before her

death, the prosecutor said.

The night before Hooter died, Correa took a half-gram of heroin with himn when he and his girlfriend went to her Golden Hill

residence on F Street while her mother was at work, Cooper said.

The prosecutor said Hooter had never used heroin before. She said Correa injected a small amount of the drug into himself,

then injected the vicHm with the remainder and they passed out.

Correa woke up, saw the victim foaming at the mouth and instinetively moved ber limbs to see if she was al] right, the

prosecutor said.

The defendant decided Hooter was fine and went back to sleep, according to Cooper. When he woke up at 5:30 &.m., Hooter was
dead.

Copyright 2007 by City Wire. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed.
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-+ Carol Johnson 7w
. o= Fwd: aaron marks letter
Je2 0ct 18, 2018 at 2:43:23 PM
T JesusForSuchATime®@yahoo.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---——-~-~

From: Carol Johnson <ciziiy.carcl8@amaiLcom>
Date: Fri, Aug 10, 2018, 8:06 PM

Subject: Re: aaron marks letter

Y v, YN PRGNS YRR S e )
TO: <ﬂ| @§ U%j{:ﬂ Lj}_{z%,‘g WAL S, SO

Found this one in my deleted files.

S A AR TN T I Lo Wirote:

TO: Pastors Aaron and Amanda Jayne, Pastor Tim Shaw, Pastor Josh Beard,
Mrs. Mona Soate, Monica Viicich
FROM: Sandra sanz

Dear Above mentioned: L .

i find it difficult to write this letier as it is of a very sensilive naiure. I have
never reguested anvihing of mv church, Coastlirie, nor have | had any problems
or concerns with grivone prior fo this incident.

| will proceed by sitviply stating the facts of the incidents as they occurred.
Some of what has transpired fook place while Pastor Tim was out ili, early this
vear. This incident shouid have been brought to your attention, buti stili'do not
Know If you are awars. o _ ) o
Fmonitor my daughter’s phane activity every evening, as | was mstructed to do
at a Children's Tecnno%og;f Safety Seminar which | previocusly atiendea. One
Friday evening, as t was checking my child’s communications, the phone
buzzed alerting that Mr. Aaron Marks sent @ message requesting 1o talk en
Snap Chat at T:53 pm.  The next morning, | guestioned my chilid and informed
her that it was not abpropriate Tor a grown man 1o want 1o speak 1o a temals
child and especiaily jate af night, without parental knowlsdge,

The next day, Saturday, | was working on my computer with my roomrmate, past
11:00 p.m. {allow my child 1o stay up late oh occasion, on Satlirday evernings.
She ran into the dinihg room a bif startled, and stated, "mom, Mr. Aaron just
asked if he could comig over to my nouse to piay cards with me. He is creeping
me out” At this point, | was clearly very concerned and upset and | asked her
to delete her Snap Chat account and stop following his family on Instagram, as
tgid. |instrucied her o stay away rom him. | had" recently noticed on several
occasions, while at church, that Mr. Marks would go up to my daughter and tap
her on her shoulders or arms and ell har that she was it. [igstrucied her 1o
inform pim that he is not to touch her. | asked her who was in charge while
Rastor Tim was away and she stated, John Argus. @informed her that, we ware
| going 1o notify John on the following day, Sunday.




hat Sunday, we approgched Jonn Argus and she informed him., John stated,
“Thatis not Okavy” "1 will talic to him” | assumed that John woulc discuss it
with agnropriate personnel. We walted 1o see If anyone would respond to our
CONCeIns, howeaver no one did,

By the way, i do not know Mr. Aeron Marks, nor have | ever spoken with him,
Qi Friday May 20% ), 201€, John Argus felephoned reguesting if Sydney woulg
serve oy the Wworship tearn on @ parucular sunday. 1 confirmed and pridr i,
anding our conversation, t asked him i ne had spoken with M. Maris and if he
had discussed the matier with Tim and approoriate personnel. He procesded
w0 inform ma that ne had forgotien. | proceeded 1o remind him once mare of
the Incident and he recalied our previous conversation. He began by informing
ne that Mr. i*g%?r@ is 2 vary close Triend of his and that “he is going through &
O TGN NoOW,T Ne S st

O ( stated that "he has a lot ofproblems becaus? hig wite is sbout
1o leave him and h going to lose his family because he has a sexua)
addiciion” He stated that "he has had many affairs with women that he meesis
online. g also siated that Pasior Aaron was involved in the situation.

H 0 Tformed of thi~ *was alarmed, concerned and upssat that | now

o ~Aulit mal ‘ed himself over 1o my homg with ulterior

m eyt w child, John continGed with comments azout

t - _opd an. anformed him that | understood his concern for

s Triend tut o glinough in God's eves, it is & sin 1o have mutual, consensuat
refations with & Uit o T marriags —when one targets & chitld, it s
Criminal and it s calleg Pedophilia. He Stated that he would take care of it and |
asked him to speaglk with Tim, etc. | continued to walt Tor someonsa to contact
me, but to ne avall,
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s ) in July {371°Y, atter service, gt the enirance of the
churen, M. Marks reached for'my child and hugged her. iwas a ,
tew Teet behind her and gave him a very serious ook ang his wife saw me, |
took all that was In me 1o net go up to Rim and el him what was on my mind.
She told me that she did not Nave the opporiunity 1o reject his hug and that she
gid not raturn the hug. i John, Pastor Tim ang Pastor Aaron would have
spoken with him regarding this issus, he should have clearly staved away from
v child, unless hehas n6 regard or respect Tor Authority.

[his ietter has been written Iohg ago, and while waiting for a response, |
noticed Ceciiy's pregnancy advancing and { was concerned about her and the
aby, as this was no Tault Of hers. Ther her baby went 1o be with our Lord. |
con't think that there is ever going 1o be an easy time Tor this, however, |
cannot continue 1o conceal oUr concerns and emotions any longer. | have alsc
been informed that John Argus is leaving our church.

i studied psychology in college. | also did an extensive study on ]

Oniine child’ predators. | amaware of ihelr approach, grooming technigues,
recidivism, eic., and am also aware of the law. | have spoken 10 seversl
professionals regarding this matterincluding her doctors. They argaliin |
agreement that thev bélieve that Mr. Marks had ili intentions towerd my child.
We have no intentions on leaving Our Church, as we have been here Tor alimost
four years and it has begome mv ¢hild's second hormne and the worship ang
media team are ner Tarpily. My Chilg has served loyally on the gdult worship
team since barely tyrning eleven. The team has become a vital part of her

life, who she is and is becoming. She absolutely ioves, respects and ipoks up
io Pastor Aaron, Pastor Tirmn, Pastor Josh, Amanda, John, Cody, Kenanian,
Chelsea, Eric, Keashore and Dave. All of the men on the teams have always
ireated my child with respect and they have all been gentlemen when




:e ling with her. They laugh, they joke , they have a good time and have never
o ";toi sp@ci me:r ﬂcumcr es iLl j are her big Brothers and Swers She
‘ff nis notl Jing more higin to be at aur church. if she could, she'd live there!

[ as a mothel aézu a father o my h;io want nmhma imo rmhan what all o7 you
want and heed for YOLIF € H;Ec;re; HTe! he loved, re PGCTQC’I 0 ;eei safeina
nurinng environmsnt where ong can grow iug@u her and whers we all gather
with oﬂe COMMOon DUrpQse, 1o reach the E sst Tor Christ, ,
My e“micz HS concﬁi‘ned that this letter might cause z"ei?!tauon from the churen
and that she will be asked o lsave the worshiz team and all of 1%\9 people that
sihe naq come fo love, respect and to call farniiv. | have reassured be* T.ha!. this
is NOT her fault and t that this is a very sick person, she has done nothing
wrong., i amn also concerned for other children at our church being exposed 1o
this behavior, o N
May our Lor d continually bless vou Alll
Sincersiy
Sandra Sanz

Jesus said, ”Lez the litile and not so Hittle shildren come tome, and do
hinclar ther, Tor the Kingdom of hea rer belongs to such as these” Mat

E‘-— lw
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| Sent from my iPad



December 8%, 2018

fir. Aaron Jayne
Senior Pastor
Coastline Church
2215 Calle Barcelona
Carlsbad, CA. 92009

Dear MMir. Jayne,

A written complaint has been registered for child abuse, induding sexual, physical and emotional abuse
involving Coastline Church, staff and volunteers. There is a current ongoing investigation with the
District Attarney's Office, the Department of Justice and the Encinitas Sheriffs Department.

On Sunday, December 1, 2018, I spoke to you after the 5:00 p.m., service at Coastline Church. |
directed you to please remove my daughter, Svdney Sanz from any and all of the teams, groups that she
is associated with at Coastline Church. 1 stated my directive three separate times and you did not give
me a definitive answer. The only response that | received from you was that, “l would pray about it.”

You have yet to comply.

1 was informed that My daughter left our home to go to Coastline Church Friday, December 7%, 2018 at
approximately 4:00 p.m., while i was at my place of employment. 1 went to Coastiine Church that day
and informed Tim Shaw, the Worship Pastor that | wanted my daughter to be removed from all teamns
and that | no longer wanted my daughter to have any association with Coastline Church. He avoided
giving me a response nor acknowledgement. Tim informed me that he had not seen my daughter, but
that he would try to find her. | asked Celeste G., Director of the Freedom Conference for you, Aaran.
She stated that you were in a conference. Shortly thereafter, | noticed you chatting in the Green Room.
{ proceeded by informing Celeste that | had spoken to you last Sunday and had given you a directive as
the parent and guardian of my daughter and that you had yet to comply. | proceeded to give her my
direct instructions, again, that | did not want my daughter affiliated with Coastline Church, it's
volunteers or members in any capacity, permanently. '

At this time my daughter came outside and | politely informed her that we had to leave. She gothered
her things from the Green Room and we left.

In addition, | attempted to contact you via the churches telephone today, Saturday, December 8%, 2018,
| am aware that it is a work day for Coastline personnel, the call went to voicemail and | again left my

directive for you.

As a parent and guardian of my child who is a minor, | am giving Coastline Church authoritative
instruction to disassociate entirely from my daughter, Sydney Sanz. | have made three attempts to
acquire a response from you and staff, without success. This behavior is unacceptable to me and | am
outraged at your deportment and that of your staff and volunteers. | would like to inform you that | wiil
be filing a temporary ining order, should you not comply.

Sinte
%3 Sanz




S EXRIBTT [
Ovdinance & looS
activities supervised by one or more adults and sponsored by the County of San
Diego, a civic organization or another similar entity that assumes responsibility for
the minor,

(7}  Exercising First Amendment rights protected by the United
States Constitution or going to or coming from activities involving an exercise of
First Amendment rights.

8 Emancipated pursuant to law,

(&) Before taking any enforcement action under this section, a deputy
y sheriff shall determine the apparent offender's age and reason for being in a public
‘% place or on the premises of the establishment during curfew howrs. If a minor is
accompanied by an adult not the minor's parent or guardian, the deputy shall verify
whether or not the person has authority from the parent or guardian to have care
and custody of the minor. '

Section 2: ' Effective Date, ' This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days
% after its adoption. Within fifteen days after the date of adoption of this ordinance,
a summary shail be published once with the name of those members voting for and -
against the same in the newspaper of general circulation published in the County
of San Diggo.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supemsors of the County of
San Diego this 23" day of March, 2010.

nttps:ffwww.sandiegocounty.govicentent/dam/sdc/cabfordinancesford10045.doc 12/31118, 2:08 AM
Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE NO. 10045 (NEW SERIES)

et T

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE I, DIVISION 5, CHAPTER 1,
SECTION 35.103 OF THE COUNTY CODE OF REGULATORY

" ORDINANCES RELATING TO CURFEWS FOR MINORS

The Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego ordains as follows:
i

Section 1: Title I, Division 5, Chapter 1, Section 35.103 of the San Diego
County Code of Regulatory Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows:

SEC. 35.103. CURFEW RESTRICTIONS,

(8 Itis untawful for any minor to be present in any public place or on
the premises of any establishment within the unincorporated area of the County of
San Diego during curfew hours unaccompanied by a parent, guardian or
responsible adult. .

(b) Itis unlawful for any parent or guardian of a minor to knowingly
or by insufficient control allow the minor to be present in any public place or on
the premises of any establishment within the unincorporated area of the County of
San Diego during curfew hours unaccompanied by a parent, guardian or
responsible adult,

(c) The following are exceptions to the curfew restrictions set forth
under subsections (a) or {b) above, and shall not constitute a curfew violation
when the minor is engaged in any of the following activities: ‘

(1) Onan errand or traveling in connection with activities at the
direction or with the permission of the minor's parent, guardian or responsible
aduit. o

(2) Inamotor vehicle involved in interstate travel.

(3) Engaged in employment or educational activities, or going to or
returning home from employment or educational activities.

(4) Involved in an emergency.
(5) On the sidewalk abutting the minor's residence.

(6) Attending official school, religious or recreational activities
supervised by one or more adults and sponsored by the County of San Diego, a
civic organization or other similar entity that assumes responsibility for the minor
or going to or returning home from official school, religious or other recreational
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